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QUESTION 1

In which SAP Ariba Sourcing design workbook can you find reference to conditions? Note: there are 3 correct answers
to this question. 

A. Dashboard Template 

B. Enablement workbook 

C. Sourcing process design matrix 

D. Header field data collection template 

E. From Data Collection Template 

Correct Answer: CDE 

 

QUESTION 2

Which event types in SAP Ariba Sourcing can be configured to allow competition so that suppliers can see their bid rank
or the current lead bid? 

A. Request for proposal 

B. Reverse Auction 

C. Quick Quote posting 

D. Request for Information 

Correct Answer: AB 

 

QUESTION 3

What interface can pass sourcing requests from an SAP ERP purchasing system to SAP Ariba Sourcing? 

A. Web services 

B. HTTP requests 

C. Ul import/export 

D. Ariba Network 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 4

Which of the following event types allow overtime rules? 
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A. Japanese auction 

B. Dutch auctions 

C. Simple RFX 

D. Reverse auction 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 5

What can you use the Sourcing Library for? Note: there are 2 correct answers to this question. 

A. Automatically archive events 

B. Search for predecessor projects 

C. Store reports 

D. Store event content 

Correct Answer: BD 
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